
IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE VIRGIN ISLANDS
DIVISION OF ST. CROIX

LARRY WILLIAMS and LnL PUBLISHING, INC CIVIL NO. 105/2012

Plaintiffs,
BREACH OF CONTRACT
INTENTIONAL MISREPRESENTATION
(FRAUD)
TRESPASS TO PERSONAL PROPERTY
TORTUOUS DESTRUCTION OF PROPERTY
VIOLATION OF 18 USC 1030
CIVIL CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE 18 USC
§1030, TO DESTROY PERSONAL
PROPERTY AND TO COMMIT TRESPASS
TO PERSONAL PROPERTY
CONVERSION OF INTELLECTUAL
PROPERTY
RESTRAINING ORDER REQUEST

ACTION FOR DAMAGES
JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

v.

GENESIS FINANCIAL TECHNOLOGIES, INC.,
GLEN LARSON and PETE KILMAN

Defendants.

DEFENDANTS’ NOTICE OF NEGOTIATED EXTENSION OF TIME
TO FILE A RESPONSIVE PLEADING

COME NOW, Defendants, Genesis Financial Technologies, Inc., Glen Larson and Pete

Kilman, and hereby give notice that Plaintiffs, Larry Williams and LnL Publishing, Inc., through

counsel, Joel H. Holt, Esq. of the firm Joel H. Holt, Esq. PC, have agreed to give Defendants a

thirty (30) day extension of time to file a responsive pleading to Plaintiffs’ Complaint and such

responsive pleading will be filed on or before Friday, January 4, 2012.
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Respectfully Submitted,

Dated: December 5, 2012 s/ Lisa Michelle Kömives
Ravinder S. Nagi
V.I. Bar No.: 1034
Lisa Michelle Kömives
V.I. Bar No.: 1171
BOLTNAGI PC
5600 Royal Dane Mall, Suite 21
St. Thomas, VI  00802
(T) 340-774-2944
(F) 340-776-1639
rnagi@vilaw.com
lkomives@vilaw.com

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED THAT, a true and exact copy of the foregoing, NOTICE

OF NEGOTIATED EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE A RESPONSIVE PLEADING, was

served on this the 5th day of December, 2012 upon:

Joel H. Holt, Esq.
Joel H. Holt, Esq., PC
2132 Company Street
Christiansted, St. Croix
USVI 00820
holtvi@aol.com

via: CM/ECF | Mail | Fax | Hand Delivery | Email

s/ Lisa Michelle Kömives
Lisa Michelle Kömives
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